



Marion Dupraz

Embroidery Digitizer

📍 Montpellier, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

 [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

About

Originally from Le Racou, between Argelès-sur-Mer and Collioure (Pyrénées-Orientales), Marion grew up close to the sea.

After studying Art History in high school, Marion decided to pursue a Bachelor's degree in English Studies (Language, Literature, Foreign Civilization) at Paul Valéry University in Montpellier and then went on to complete her first year of Master's degree in Victoria, on Vancouver Island in Canada, British Columbia.

Upon her return, Marion decided to change direction and pursue studies in Fashion Design. She tried her luck at ESDAC school in Aix-en-Provence where she first obtained a Mana (Foundation in Applied Arts) and then a BTS (Advanced Technician's Certificate) in Fashion Design, Textiles, and Environment.

Eventually, she returned to Montpellier where she was offered a position creating visuals for embroidery at the startup Main Gauche. Initially starting as an operator to learn all the ins and outs, Marion was trained and quickly progressed to become an expert in her field.

After 5 years in a position she felt was not creative enough, Marion obtained a mutual termination agreement with the aim of creating her own brand to flourish and express herself freely.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Nuaison

Main Gauche - Impression & broderie textile pour les professionnels

MAXPIR (SoulEdge / RedSoul)

Experience

● Auto-entrepreneur

| Apr 2023 - Now

● Team Leader Broderie

Main Gauche - Impression & broderie textile pour les professionnels | Apr 2018 - Apr 2023

● Stagiaire

MAXPIR (SoulEdge / RedSoul) | May 2016 - Jul 2016

Education & Training

2014 - 2017

● ESDAC, école de Design, Arts Appliqués et Communication

BTS Design de Mode,

2011 - 2012

● University of Victoria

Master 1,

2008 - 2012

● Université Paul Valéry - Montpellier III

Licence,